Dan Steele

From: Dan Steele

Sent: Thursday, March 14 1996 11 10 AM
To: Brad Chase, Nancy Malm

Ce: Mike Conte

Subject: ATET

Brad | met with Jim Daniel and his business development team yesteraay ai AT&T heaaquarters In New Jersey
Here's the key takeaways in preparauon for your call tcday witn Tom

MS prososal to AT3T was a joint MSN/IE offer For MSN, AT&T was given the option of acing a oundle or an
upgraae offer - toth options call for the Inizrnet Explorer io pe the preferred WorldNet browser.

ATAT thought the buncle oplion to expensive willing to do some form of the upgrade offer but the MSN services
oplion would not be a pan of therr signup Rather they'd offer it as one of many upgrade offers on their At Home
web page From my perspcecuve AT&ET isnireally soid on what MSN 1s going to be - they kept asking for specifics
re the content that mouvated the pricing, and the only granuianty that the MSN folks couid provide was
DreamWorks and MSNBC AT&T suggesied we're asking for Disney pricing for Nickelodeon type content etc e'c

MSN team took away =n action niem to provide a revamoed offer io AT&T wiihin 24 hours MSN team may even
chcose ic pass on working with AT&T ana simply stay with RBOCs who wal pay extra to see AT&T exciuged.

AT&T asked that the MSN and IE negotiztions be separated per the eamer aiscussion they had with braas: and
tom evsiin Seemed clear that they think they can get the best pnce by dealing with brads: directly Regardless,
they really want to do this deal ana see the 3 key points of neantiabne ~-

1 how we point to eacn other in our respective progucts

2 size of the bounty they pay us (thev want thts to ke around $15 - under the combined MSN/E procosal
they recaived, they'd have to hit 5-10 million subscnbers to get the bounty down to $15)

3 the level of exclusivity for the browser - they do have large min commits to Netscape (bradsi claims $17
million) they'd really ke to be browser neutral and are strongly mohvated to preserve thew partnership with
Netscape But bradsi nas told them that to get in the box they need to give us preferred status, brads: aiso told
them he'd let them use our bounties to pay down the Netscape min commuts if we got preferred status The
preferred status 1ssue seems pretty proolematic given internat AT&T bias nct to work with us  Lots of pusnback on
why there isnt recioracity on the exciusivity 1ssue - wa want to be the only browser but we're going to list their
compautors in our access offenngs.

It's very clear that they really, really want to be in the Windows box and are especially hell bent on obtaining the
mast favorable position in the phone book - they asked i the listing of access providers could be alphabetical -} or
tied to actual performance. They're deathly afraid of the RBOCs and are runming worst case intemat business
scenanos wherein they'd lose 30 of their current 80 million customer base tq the RBOCs over the next several

years.

On Wor.dNet forecast siae, they think they'll ena 86 with 2 million subscribers, growng to 10 million over the next 3
years
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